

Todd A. Amspoker
Cory T. Baker
Kristen M. R. Blabey
Shannon D. Boyd
Melissa J. Fassett
Ian M. Fisher
Arthur R. Gaudi
Cameron Goodman
Christopher E. Haskell
James H. Hurley, Jr.
Eric P. Hvolbøll
Kristin M. King



PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP

Counsellors at Law

200 East Carrillo Street, Suite 400
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2190

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 99
Santa Barbara, CA 93102-0099

www.ppplaw.com

Ph (805) 962-0011 Fax (805) 965-3978

E-mail: tem@ppplaw.com

Mark S. Manion
Timothy E. Metzinger
Shereef Moharram
Craig A. Parton
Hana Princip
Paul A. Roberts
Ian M. Shane
Lina F. Somait
Peter D. Slaughter
Jeremy D. Stone
Jeff Tchakarov
David W. Van Horne
C.E. Chip Wullbrandt

Our File Number:
23641-8

July 10, 2026

Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

***Re: Johnny Zamrzla, et al. v. Antelope Valley Watermaster, et al.
No. 26-28***

To Whom It May Concern:

I represent Respondent Antelope Valley Watermaster (“Watermaster”) in the above-captioned matter. The Petition for a Writ of Certiorari in this case was docketed on July 8, 2026, and Watermaster’s Brief in Opposition is currently due on August 7, 2026.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, the Watermaster respectfully requests a 30-day extension of time to file the Brief in Opposition, to and including Tuesday, September 8, 2026 (per operation of Supreme Court Rule 30.1, as Sunday, September 6 is 30 days from August 7). This extension is requested to accommodate a pre-paid vacation by the Watermaster’s counsel of record (the undersigned) and to allow the Watermaster to coordinate with the numerous other respondents in this case for the filing of a single Brief in Opposition. The Watermaster has not previously sought any extensions of time in this case.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

July 10, 2026
Page 2

Respectfully,

/s/ Timothy E. Metzinger
Timothy E. Metzinger
for PRICE, POSTEL & PARMA LLP